
Hazardous Waste Compliance Data Entry Form- Side A 

EPAIDNumber: NCROOOOO 1974 

Facility Name: Shiono"i Qualicam. Inc. City: Whitsett 
-======-=·===========*========--=-=-==========-
EVALUATIONDATA New: X Change: Delete: 

Mo. Day Yr. Type: 
Date: 0 31 2 8 I 05 C E I 
Date: 

Inspector ID #: 0 4 5 Reason: 
Evaluation Comments: 

Ticket NOV issued 

SNC DETERMINATION: If this evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
determinations are SNY/SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later on a separate form.) 
Facility is (Check one) 

a SNC (SNY evaluation) Docket# 2005-139 
or 
no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 

YES I NO CSE ONLY 
Waste Volume Exposure Distance to Number of Distance to Distance to 

Involved Media Residences People On-site Off-site 
(a, gw, sw, s) involved wells wells 

--= ·=-== =-= - = ---=== 
#_1_ Type: G P T Date Determined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Reg. Type: S R 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(c)(l) 

Class: 

*Actual* 

Comment: __ H=-:.W.:...=co=n=ta=in=er=s....,in~sa:=te::.<lli='t=e'-'ar=ea~o"""bse=rv~e:e.d..!!eo~pe~n~an=d:...~n~o~t~la~be=le~d:...tp~ro:.:..~pe~rl~y-

#_2_ Type: G P T 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 

Date Determined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Person: 4 5 

Class: 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* *Actual* 

Reg. Type: S R Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2) 

Comment: __ H=-:.W.:....:.co=n=t=ain=er=s...o:in~sto~rag=e~ar~e~a!:.-!'n~o~t ~mar~k~e~d;....!w~i~th~ac=c~um~u~lat!:lti~on~st!:!l!art~dat~e.__ __ _ 



Page#2 NCD 982114373 
#_3_ Type: G P T Date Determined: 0 3 12 8 I 05 Class: 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* *Actual* 

Reg. Type: S R Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d}(4) ref. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3) 

Comment: HW containers in storage area not labeled "Hazardous Waste" 

#_4_ Type: G P T Date Determined: 0 3 /2 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Reg. Type: S R 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Reg. Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ii) 

Comment: Emergency information not posted next to phone 

#_5_ Type: G P T Date Determined: 0 3 I 2 8 I 05 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 7 Person: 4 5 

Return to Compliance: 0 5 I 0 2 I 0 5 
*Scheduled* 

Class: 

Class: 

*Actual* 

*Actual* 
Reg. Type: S R Reg. Description: _,4~0-"'C=F~R~2=6=2.~3...!.l4(1,!:,;t)'-------------

Comment: HW stored on site for more than 180 days without meeting storage facility permit 
requirements. 



To: Sbionogi Qualicaps, Inc. 
6505 Franz Warner Parltway 
Whitsett, NC 27377-9215 

EPA ID##: NCD 000 001 974 

Waste Management Division 
Hazardous Waste Section 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Docket#: 2005-139 
Inspection Date: March 28, 2005 
Facility Type: SQG 

On December 18, 1980, the State ofNorth Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to 
operate the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 
130A, Article 9 mJ rules promulgated then:to at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

On March 28, 2005 Ted Cashion and Jenny Rankin representing the North Carolina Hazardous Waste 
inspected yOlD' facility fur compliance wi1h North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

gtatioa Specifics 

1. 40 CFR 262.34( eX I): A generator may accumulate as much as 55 gallons of hazardous waste or one 
quart of acutely hazardous waste in containers at or near any point of generation where wastes initially 
accumulate, which is under the control of the operator of the process generating the waste, provided that: 
1) a container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during storage, except when it is necessary 
to add or remove waste and 2) the container be labeled with the words "Hamrdous waste" or with other 
words identifYing the contents of the containers. 

On the day of the inspection, the satellite accumulation container in the analytical laboratory used to 
accumulate inorganic acids and the satellite accumulation container used to accumulate waste ink at the 
ink printing area were both observed open. The satellite accumulation containers in the analytical flame 
cabinet and the satellite accumulation container for the ink printing area were both observed to not be 
labeled properly. 

2. 40 CFR 262(dX2) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a): A container holding hazardous waste must always be closed 
during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste. 

At least one container of hazardous waste in the facility's less than 180-<lay storage area was observed to 
be open as the ftmnel was not securely closed. 

3. 40 CFR 26234( dX 4) ref. 40 CFR 262.34(aX2): The date upon which each period of accumulation 
begins must be clearly marked and visible for inspection on each container. 

At least two 55-gallon containers ofha.zJirdous waste located in the facility's less 180-<lay storage area 
were not marked with an accumulation start date. 
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4. 40 CFR 262.34(dX4) ref. 40 CFR 262.34(aX3): While being accumulated on site, each container and 
tank is labeled or marked clearly with the words, "Hazardous Waste". 

At least two 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste located in the facility's less than 180 day storage 
area were not labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

5. 40 CFR 262.34( dXSXii): The generator must post the following information next to the telephone: the 
names and telephone nlDilber of the emergency coordinator, the location of the fire extinguisher and spill 
control material and if present, fire alarm, and the telephone number of the fire department unless the 
facility has a direct alann. 

The facility posted infonnation about the emergency coordinator and the fire department phone number 
near the storage area. The facility lacked infonnation about the location of the fire extinguisher and spill 
control equipment. 

6. 40 CFR 262.34(t): A generator who generates great« than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of 
ha7Mdous waste in a calmdar month and who accumulated hazardous waste in quantities exceeding 600 kg 
or accumulates hazardous waste for more than 180 days is an operator of a storage facility and is subject to 
the requirement of 40 CFR Parts 264 and 265 and the permit requirements of 40 CFR 270. 

The facility stored hazardous waste on site for more than 180 days without meeting the requirements of 
40 CFR Parts 264 and 265 and the permit requirements of 40 CFR 270. 

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation by May l, 1005, at which time a reinspection will 
be pafonned.lf compliance with the violatior(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. l30A-22(a) and 
ISA NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

In further satisfaction of Docket #2005-139, Shionogi Qualicaps, Inc., shaD provide a written certification 
with supportiag doeumelltatioa oa eompauy letterhead collfirmiag the aoted compliance sehedule has 
been completed. Mail this certification to Jenny Rankin at NCDENR - Division of Waste Management, 
Hazardous Waste Section, 585 Waughtown Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27107. 

Date 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DMSION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

COMPREHENSIVE EVALUATION INSPECTION (CEI) REPORT 

1. FACILITY INFORMATION: 
Facility Name: Shionogi Qualicaps. Inc. 

EPAIDNumb«: uN~CnR~0~00~00~1~97~4~----------------------------

Type of Facility: ~s~OGc.t....-------------------

Facility Location: 6SOS Franz Warner Parkway. Whitsett. NC 27377-9215 

TelephoneNumber: ::!.33~6c:!.::44L;!9:;;,-3!.,!;9.:!:.49~-----------------

l. FACILITY CONTACT: Wayne Venable- Utilities Supervisor 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: Wayne Venable (Shionogi Qualicaps), H. Giles Lewis- Department 
Head, Maintenance and Facilities (Shionogi Qualicaps), Ted Cashion (NCDENR) and Jenny Rankin 
(NCDENR) 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION: March 28, 2005 

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION: Unannounced audit to determine compliance with regulations 
described at 40 CFR 261, 262,265, 268,273 and 279. This facility has never been inspected prior to 
this inspection. 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION: 
Shionogi Qualicaps is a manufacturer of gelatin capsules for the pharmaceutical industry. 

7. WASTE STREAMS INCLUDE: 
Hazardous wastes generated at the facility include: 
D001/F003- waste flammable liquids (butyl alcohol, isopropyl alcohol) 
0002, D004/D007/D009 -waste corrosive liquids (sodium hydroxide, ammonium hydroxide) 
0001, 0003 -waste sodium borohydride 
000110011 -waste oxidizing liquid 
DOOl/0009- waste mercuric nitrate 
0009- waste mercury 

Universal waste streams include batteries and lamps - managed by Ecoflow. 

The facility also has several parts washers that are serviced by Safety Kleen. The facility is currently 
using a solvent that is classified as non-hazardous since the flash point is above 140 degrees. 

8. AREAS OF REVIEW AND INSPECTION; 

• Emergeaey Iafonutioa: The facility has information posted that includes emergency contact 
and fire department phone number. The posted information does not include the location ofthe 
spill control equipment and fire extinguisher. The facility was provided with an example 
emergency information form during the inspection. 



Shionogi Qualicaps. Inc. 
CEI, page2 

EPA ID # NCR000001974 

• Iaspeetion Reeords (storage): Inspections of the <180 day storage area are performed weekly 
and are logged on an inspection form. 

• Manifests: Manifests were reviewed for 2003, 2004 and 2005 and were found in good order 
complete with signed copies and land disposal restrictions. 

• Tra01porten aad TSDs 
Trauporten: Ecoflo- NCD980842132 
TSD's: Ecoflo-NCD980842132 

• Aeeamnlatioa Areas: There are three satellite accumulation areas at the facility. They are 
described as follows: 
a) Iak Priatiag Area: One 55-gallon container used for the accumulation of waste ink. This 

container was open and not labeled properly. 
b) Aaalytieal Lab: One 4-liter glass container for the accumulation of waste inorganic acid. 

This container was labeled, but was open (see picture below). 

e) Aaalytieal Flame Cabinet: Six 5-gallon flame arrester cans used for the accumulation of 
solvent generated in the analytical laboratory. These containers were observed closed, but 
were not labeled properly. 

• Stonge Areas: 
a) Less tlaan 180 Day Iuide Storage Area: The facility has one less than180 day hazardous 

waste storage area located inside the building (see picture on next page). On the day of the 
inspection, there were eight 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste located in the storage 
area. These containers included one 55-gallon each of base waste, acid waste, organic acid 



Shiooogi Qualicaps. Inc. 
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EPA lD # NCR000001974 

waste, inorganic acid waste, waste oil and three 55-gallon containers of ink and alcohol. During 
the inspection, two 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste (ink and alcohol) were observed to 
have exceeded the 180-day limit for storage. One container was dated 815104 and one was dated 
4/12102. Several of the hazardous waste containers in the storage area were not labeled with the 
words "Hazardous Wastd'. At least one of the 55-gallon containers in the hazardous waste 
storage area was observed open since the plastic funnel was not securely closed. 

11. SITE DEFICIENCIES: The following site deficiencies were noted during the compliance 
evaluation inspection conducted on March 28, 2005: 

a) 40 CJi'R 262.34(e)(l): A ....-tor may aeea•lllate u maela u 55 plloas of hazardous 
waste or one quart of aeld:ely lluanlou waste ia eontaiaen at or aear any point of 
generation wlaere wastes iaitlally ac:ea•alate, wlrieh is uder tile eoatrol of the operator of 
the proeeu geaeratiag tile waste, provided that: l) a eoataiaer lloldiug lauardous waste 
must always be dosed dariag storage, exeept wlaea it is aeceaary to add or remove waste 
aad l) tlae eontaiaer be labeled with the worda "Bazardo• waste" or with. other words 
identifying the eonteats of tile eoataiaen. 

On the day of the inspection, the satellite accumulation container in the analytical laboratory used 
to accumulate inorganic acids and the satellite accumulation container used to accumulate waste 
ink at the ink printing area were both observed open. The satellite accumulation containers in the 
analytical flame cabinet and the satellite accumulation container for the ink printing area were 
both observed to not be labeled properly. 

b) 40 CFR l6l(d)(l) ret 40 CFR l65.173(a): A eontaiaer lloldiog huardoos waste must 
always be dosed duriag storage, exeept whea it is aeeessary to add or remove waste. 

At least one container of hazardous waste in the facility's less than 180-day storage area was 
observed to be open as the funnel was not securely closed. 
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e) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ret 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2): The date upoa whieb eaeb period of 
aeeumulation begias most be dearly marked and visible for iupeetioa on eaeb container. 

At least two 55-gaUon containers of hazardous waste located in the facility's less 180-day storage 
area were not marked with an accumulation start date. 

d) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref. 40 CFR 26:Z.34(a)(3): W1aile being accumulated on site, eaeh 
eoataiaer aad taak is labeled or marked elearly witll the words, "Hazardous Waste". 

At least two 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste located in the facility's less than 180 day 
storage area were not labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

e) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(S)(h): The geaentor mast post the following information next to the 
telephone: the umes aad teleplaoae a umber of the emergeaey coordinator, the loeation of 
the fire extiagaisher and spiD eoatrol material a ad if preseat, fire alar-, aad the telephoae 
a umber of the fire departBieut aaless the fadlity hs a direct alarm. 

The facility posted information about the emergency coordinator and the frre department phone 
number near the storage area. The facility lacked information about the location of the fire 
extinguisher and spill control equipment. 

f) 40 CFR 262.34(1): A geaerator wlao geaentes greater tbaa 100 kilograms but less than 
1000 kilograms of hazanlo• waste ia a ealeadar DlO&th aad who accumulated hazardous 
waste in quantities exeeedillg 600 kg or aeeumalates ltazanloas waste for JDOre than 180 
days is aa operator of a storage facility aad is subject to the requirement of 40 CFR Parts 
264 and 265 and tile peradt reqairemeafs of 40 CF'R 270. 

The facility stored hazardous waste on site for more than 180 days without meeting the 
requirements of 40 CFR Parts 264 and 265 and the permit requirements of 40 CFR 270. 

11. RECOMENDATIONS: The following recommendations are offered as part of the compliance 
evaluation inspection conducted on March 28, 2005: 

a) The facility had a container of "waste oil" in the hazardous waste storage area that was labeled as 
hazardous waste. If the origin of this oil is from crude or synthetic oil, the oil has been used and 
because of use is contaminated and is destined for recycling. it most likely meets the definition of 
used oil and could be managed under the 40 CFR 279 - Standards for the Management of Used 
Oil. 

~ -Jenn_y_R-~-:tt----+-_...:...;;,;:::...:;._~~.:::.._.:::::_------Date: 3/30 /OS 
Waste Management Specialist, NCDENR 
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